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February 8,2022

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Amy Eschberger, Environmental Protection Specialist
13 I 3 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE; Lamar Pit, M1987-079 TR-3 Extension Request

Ms. Eschberger,

All fute Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. would like to request a 10-day extension to respond to the adequacy ietter
received 2llDA22.

If additional information is necessary, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely

719-2',75-3264
'/19-529-09t6
jodi@arycorp.com

A&S Construction Co.
Fremont Paving and Redi-Mix, Inc.
A,ry Brothers Trucking, lnc.
All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, lnc.
Hard Rock Paving and Redi-Mix, lnc

839 Mackenzie Ave.
Cafion City, CO 8121,2
7 t9 .27 5.3264
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